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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: February 14, 2017 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Steve Monaghan – IGS-Facilities Management 
 

SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing renewal of an Agreement with the 

City of Nevada City for management and marketing of the 

Nevada City Veterans Building for the period January 1, 

2017 through December 31, 2020 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 

 

FUNDING: Revenue is received in the Facilities Management budget. A budget 

amendment is not required and there is no additional impact on the General Fund. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Nevada City Veterans Building is owned by the County, is used by United 

States military veterans organizations, and is home to the local chapter of Veterans 

of Foreign Wars (VFW). Both the City of Nevada City and the County desire to 

protect ongoing regular use of the facility by veterans and community while 

expanding recreational use and additional community use under active 

management by the City.  

  

In June 2005, Resolution 05-240 approved an agreement with the City of Nevada 

City to manage and market the Veterans Building with a percentage of the profits 

paid to the County of Nevada on a quarterly basis. The agreement was renewed in 

2009 through Resolution 09-279 and in 2012 through Resolution 12-401. This 

Agreement has been beneficial to both parties for the intentions outlined in the 

Agreement and both parties would like to continue this agreement for another four 

years. 

              

Item Initiated by: Tom Coburn 

 

Approved by: Steve Monaghan 

 


